San Francisco Fire Department: Pumping Statio :
Van Ness-Avenue, at Bay ping n Number 2 HAER CA-1

San Francisco
San Francisco County

California HA*EQ
CAL,
38-SANFRA
H5-

PHOTOGRAPHS

WRITTEN HISTORICAL AND DESCRIPTIVE DATA

Historic American Engineering Record
National Park Service
Department of the Interior
Washington, D.C. 20240



Date:

Location:

Designed by:

Owner :

Significance;

History
prepared by:

Transmitted
by

HISTORIC AMERICAN ENGINEERING RECORD

SAN FRANCISCO FIRE DEPARTMENT: PUMPING STATION #2

CA-1 HATR.
e,

A0 - IAIFRA,
1912 s
Van Ness Avenue at Bay, San Francisco, California
Marsden Mansden, City Engineer

Rational Park Service (as of 1975)

A well preserved, representative example of an early 20th century
Steam powered water pumping station. The site also retains historical
significance because of its associations with the city's fire
fighting system. It was built to help insure that San Francisco
would not be subject to devastating fires such as those that-occured
after the 1906 earthquake,

Gordon Chappell, 1975 (in form of a National Register Nomination)

Gary R. Arabak, 1983




FormNa 42 306 Rev 14 24

HAFR CA-1
(p.2)

CNTFEDSEATES DEPARIMENTOR FHE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

.NATIONAL REGISTER GF HIEGTORIC PLACES  |rec

INVEINTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR KPS USE ONLY

cIVED

DATE ENTERED

FOR FEDERAL PROPERTIES

SEEINSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS

LNAME

HISTOR!IC

Water Supply System

Pumping Statiocn No, 2, San Francisco Fire Department Auwxiliary

AND/QA COMMON

ZILOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
Al northern end of Van Ness Avenue

v

__NOT FOR PUBLICATION

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL OISTRICT
San Francisco — VICINITY OF
STATE cooE coumTY COLE
Califormia San francisco 075
[ #]CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT X pusLic X oecurien ——AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM
EBUILOIN&S! —PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —_PARK
. —STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL L ORNATE NESIDINGE
——SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT N PROCESS Xves: RESTRICTED Z GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
NO —MILITARY —OTHER:
P AG.C. T {"!‘7
REGIONAL PE ADOL'ARTERS 11f applicablet
Naticnal Park Service Western Region Office
STREET & MNUWI2ER .
L50 Goldon Gate Avenme  Box 36063
CITY. TOWN ‘ STATE
* San Francisco VICINITY OF California

"ZJLOCATIGIN OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUS:

REGISTRY OF DEEDS ETC.

Szn Francisco City Hall,

County Hecorder!s Cffice

STREET & MUMBER

Civic Center, between Polk and Van Ness

CITY. TOWN STATE
Cend T D “Calirurnls
) 1
LT ORI AT A TAl Y I OTIR SYTDIIINV O
- AUl OIN Aia‘\jl\! 1N ‘;;ibs;[‘a{; L-;U'A\’UEELJ
—
TITLE

Hizteric Ancrican ooincering Zocord

DALF -
S R TR I TR T Lo TTRLDERAL STALE D COUNTY  _1QCAl
C DEPQSITONTY YOR ' o . .
VEY RECOADS E
SURVEY RECOR Library of Conerass
STATE

QITY TOWRN

b,C.




L N . HAER _
DE5CRIPTION CA-1

e . (P.3)
COMNDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X exCELLENT __DETERIORATED . K UNALTERED L ORIGINAL SITE
__GoOC _RUHNS . — ALTERED _MQOVID oATE
_FAIR _UNEXPQSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND QRIGINAL{IF KNOWN} PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
This bullding is locatzd on the east side of Black Point on a corner of the Fort Mason
Cilitare Reservation at the foot (northern end) of Vean kess Avenuce ab the edee of San
Tronclseo B, adiascent bo the municinal Acusntic Porhk Pior, Tt unn oraochod oa LL-:.'-.r::-':}.

Cl & siue ] ereled to acco modate the struacture, In aaoﬂtlcn to thnz main building there
are a iigh swokestack, some underground fuel oil storage tants, and a couple of large
aoove-cround water storage tanks,

The main building is a simple rectancle built of steel and reinforced concrete in
sdssion Revival style architecture, The east side presents its public face, and the north
end carries its entrance, On the north, three larege windows mztch a serigs of four similarn
windows on the sast, Thess and a skylight wizich extends nearly the full lencghbih of the
buildinz are sources of natural light, along with thres small fan-licnts hish on the south
wall, The scale is larre: each window is at least 12 feet wide, and from sill to arched
haad acout 20 [eet high, These windows are divided into thirds both vertically and
norizonially, but neh into equal parts, The units thus formed are further divided imto
even smaller parts, On the east side of the building, high on the wall, there are small
narrow windowg near the corners, BRoth have litile wrou; %, iron balconies supported on
dezcorative metal brackets. Directly below and at the first floor level there are three

ua¢1 vwindows, Tre north end has blind windows set hieh on the wsll at the corrers and
b at first floor level is a single window under each, The main door into the
;g ‘s lccated here on the north side, This docr was set into and is a part of the
rched windcw cpening, Here the window was interrupted at mid-point by a shallow
action with thne door occurring veiow that, The docr dic in four parts an

Lo allow for removal or installation of lerge eguipment,
arge arcned windows are the chief decorative feature of the building, along with
~styie roof projecticn supported by & series of paired metel brackeis directly
windows, This roof surface is finished with Spanish tiles, and its soffit and
corper weathered t0 a green shade, The Spanish rocf may osst ve called an
tural eiement, It is composed of paired brackets for supvort, each at a triglyph
witn gattae, the dropelike truncated cone shapes, Both devices relate to the
¢ Order, OSpaces between triglyphs carry a row of modified dentals, The orackets are
edingly handscme, EHach was fabricated of flat bar steel, aocout tnree or four inches

The boLtom surfface is shaped and each bracket is enrlcned witn twe openwork scrolls,
snallow rcof ends well above and just past the last arched window, Here the arcnitect
d cne cracket placed flat against the ouilding surface as a finishing dsvice,
soffit corners are decorated,

» shaped mission~style parapet screens a simole built-up ridged rcof and the large
skylisht. The south and west faces of the building are utilitarian, with little decorative
arcnitectural relief, A tall smokestack located on the west side of the structure is free-
starding on its own foundation, Today it is a simple concrete cylinder, althourh at one
tine it had a decorative collar near the ton, and is tnus altered from its original
appearance,

. The finish surface of the main structure is stucco painted a light yellcw or cream
color, The oase of the building is defined by a horizontal band of heavy moulding at sill
height apout five feet above grade,

- Inside, one corner of the room has a small separate office and a narrow stair which
leads avove it to an cmployee lccker room, Another corner is a maintenance area for the
buildine, with tool racks and workvench, The walls are of reinforced concrete, and .
conerete pilasters on the north and south end walls support metal trusses, An overhead

crane system, the roof trusses and trim in general are all painted dark green, while walls
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are a cream color, nearly white., Much of the machinery is painted a rich milk-chocolzte
brown, The floor surface is thought to be anti-magnetic red composition flooring,
scored, There are large areas of the floor of metal plate, and others with open resh
grills for drainage, The building, both exterior and interior, is beavtifully mainteinad,
and gives every evidence of having been throughout its life,
The main interior space of the building is filled with the station's machinery,
On the south well, where both fresh water for the beilers and fuel oil for the firebexes
is introduced are two Cochrane Fesdwater Heaters built by the Harrison Safety Boilor
Works of Philadelvhis, Pernsylvania, These are in the middle of the scuth wall, Jusu
to the west of them, cng the wall, are three ocoller water fz2ed pumps, 12+ -4, znd
north of these out in the vay are two similar fuel oil pumps with zir oanks and fusl
01l heaters, all of these pumps manufactursd by the Georze E, Dow Pumping ineine Co, cf
Sen Francisco, The pumps were, respectively, builder's mumbers 8540, 8539, 45L1, 8543
and 8542, in ssouence of the nuroers assigned t¢ the three water and two fuel puwps,
These pumps fed water and fuel oil to six patented Stirling Boilers built by the
. Babcock and Wilcox Company at their Barberton Works in Earnerton, Onie, Zacn boiler had
341 3%-inch tubes and was L2 inches in diamster, made of open hearth steel under Coniract
1780=5 in 1912, Zach boiler had tuo Tireboxes, thres steam drums and one nugd drum, and
they are Class ¥ Number 17 tyve, They were built to overate at 200 pounds per sguare
inch pressure, but in the mid-1960s the state beiler inspector ordered them cut back ten
per cent to a maximum operating pressure of 180 lbs, due to their age,
Steam from the boilers was Ted through cream-colored overhead pirpes to four main
pumps driven by Curtis Steam Turbires which hzd a horsepower rating of 750 and a speed
of 1,800 revolutions per mirute, overating at 150 pounds pressure, These were non-
condensing puos, These turbines, in order of their assigned numbers north to souvli,
carried builder's numbers 5579, 557k, 5573 and 5577. Zach carried 12 patent dates,
ranging from May 15, 18Sh to May 25, 1909, and were marked by the builder as "licensed
to be used for all purpcsss except as 2 prime rover for marine and aerial crafb,® 431
were manulactured oy the Ceneral zlectiric Company of Schenectady, New Tork, '
These steam turbines sach drove a pump with 2 capacity of 2,700 gzilons per minute
at a pressure of 300 pounds per square inch ccerating at 1,800 revolutions per minute,
These pumps were built by the Byron Jackson iren Vorks, Inc,, of San Francisco, under
patents dated Nov, 11, 1900, Jamuary 29, 1901, and June 2, 1503, others pendinz,
To suoply electrical power both for the plant and for Fort Mason, along the east

] 5 [ Y 3 PR BN D . e FaR F . - e R v r N
side (the ~urs naine g1i-od norbh 0 scuin otm dhne grnt oy, and the boiloras oelne

backed uo alone the wast wall) but some distance out Trom the wall, are three sheom
turtine-driven moneraters, powsred by Curtis stean turvines, having builder's nuwioars
according to thelr numerical sequence ncrth to south of 7922, 7842, and 7887, These
Wwere condensine Lurbines, and their sonerators produced a capacity of 100 xilewstis
each at a speed ol 3,000 rocvolutions per mimute vowercd by stesm at 150 pounds por scuars
inen onenriat, el ol LPorn Lurllnes wng mLnuULCLUFUQ UL v 0uenLach BRTONGS risnly s
from May 15, 1u%u to June 8, 1%0%9, licensed with limitations like those of the pwp
turbines, and built by Ceneral ilectric Cumpany at Schenectady, New York,

Attached to the various machinery and equipment is a variety of generally brass=-
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encased gauges and meters and thermometers, The brass-encased thermometers were made oy
Hohmann & Maurer Manufacturing Company of Rochester, New York, Many of the brass-
encased pressure rauges vere suvplied by Charles C, Mcore & Co,, ngineers, of San
Francisco, and were "Crosbvy Caces" supplied by the Crosby Steam Cauge and Valve
Company under patents deted Decemoer 23, 1873, Ausust 28, 1508 and September 8, 1%0e,
These carried builder!s mumbers, north to south in sequence, of 6LG81, 6LO0SY, SLOCTG,
6U0077, 6LCOTL, 6LCOTS, 6LO0SS, The plant hes at least one i incin brass-encased sheam
gauge built by the La France Fire Zngine Company of dmira, Mew York, To measure Lhe
volume of water pumped, the plan is equipped with two 2L-inch Venturi fleters, vinich
measure in thousands of gallons per minute, These, also brass encased, ware manufactured
by the Builder's Ircn Foundry of Providence, Rncde Island, They had a diameter of 24
incties and a 13-inch threat, They were skicped in June 1912; *tke north meter has Tube
Number 2560, and the south meter was No, 2559, Aitached to these ware Type M
indicater racerders, instrument rno, 3uL7 on the north lire, 348 on the scuth, These
carried the follcwing patent data: Clemens Herschel, Cect, 17, 1888; Connet & Jackson,
.NO’V. 20, 189L; ¥ .N, Connet, June 16, 1908, others pending. The generator turoines

each had pressure sauges mamulactured by the Ashcroft Marmf acturing Company of New York
under Patent 63COLY,

Along the east wall is a large electrical switchboard made of imported gray Italian
marble about 15 inches thick, on which ars mounted various vintage Gensral Zlectric
switches, meters, and other appurtenances,

The plant is basically as built in 1912, and as of the date of this form, operaticnal,
1t will scon be altered, however, The city plans to modernize it by removing the
four pump turbines and replacing them with dissel enginesg, thereafter encasing pumps and
engines with metal compertments tc contain the noise, The ooilers will be abandcned and
left in place as museum pieces, but the overhead steam vipe lines will ove removed, The
generators and generator turbines will be removed, One of the pump turbines will be
retained and set aside as a ruseum piece, The elecirical switcncoard will oe 12f% in
plzce as a museum piece, its function replaced by a more modern switchboard, The
smokestack, already altered from its original appearance, will be demolished, The
subterranean fuel tanks will be excavated and repuilt in place, and the ground acove
them restored with plant cover after completion of the work,

The building itself, and the function it serves, will remain unchanced, but the
marmer in wnieh it serves that function will be changed by a change in power from steam

gwer Lo diesel,

~lass VI Land: % acre (part of Port Mascen Historic Districs already, but nomirated
. ‘separately ovccaude of entirely dirferent girnilicance than that of Fort Mascn)

Heconmended Lovel of Treatment: ireservation

Estimated Cost of Treatment: 20C.0
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Ovmersnip: Tne building is owned oy the City of San Francisco (Fire Depariment) and
the land on which it stands is a part of Fort ¥ascn formerly under the jurisdicticn
of the U.5., Army but at present under the jurisdiction of the Hational Park Ssrvice
(Golden Gabe Mational Recreation Area), The act of Conecress aporoved June 17, 1510,
by wkich tvhe City oovtained permission to building tnis pumping station on federsl
land, reads:

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the

United States of Amsrica in Congress assermoled, That the consent of the

United States is hereby given to the city of San Francisco, a municivpal

corporation existing under the laws of the State of California, to locate,

consirmict, maintain, and operate a pumoing station witn accessory equipment

upon the property of the United States at Fort Mason, in the State of

California, upon the approval of the Secretary of War as to the location

of the works and the design and character of the construction and under such
. terms, conditions, and reguiations as may from time to time be prescribed by

him regarding the use of the reservation Ior this purpose and the operation

and maintenance of the plant,
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SPECIFICDATES 1912 to the present BUILOER/ARCHITECT Marsden Manson/valdwell & Co,

TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Pwming Station Humber 2 is of local historical significance in the calegories of
snwinecring and Cowmunity rlanning, It represents innovative plamning and innovative
dasign ol an "“earthquake-proof" fire {ighting systom for San Francisce wiich is auxiliary
to the domestic water supply system, Uhile the entire system is uncusstionably of lccal
nistorical sienificance in the avove categories, the greatest part of it consists of
underground piping, hydrants, cisterns, reservoirs, firsboats, another pumping station
and other facilities throughout the city on city land, This nomination addresses only
that portion of the system located on Federal land, specifically Pumping Station No, 2,
Tnis station, and the whole system, represent an oubstanding achievemsnt in engineering
and commanity planning in San Franciscols history,

. The zbove statement of significance is vased upon the following historical data,
wnich must address the entire system in order to define the role of Pumping Staticn Ho, 2.

On the morning of April 18, 1906, a major earthquake destroyed many buildings in San
Francisco, but more important, caused numerous fires which ultimately merged into cne vast
ity-destroying conflagration, Movement of earth during the guake, and falling buildings
tcooled oy the earthquake, caused about 300 breaks in the city water mains as well as over
23,200 broken building service connections. Thus there were over 23,500 leaks in the
city's combined domestic/fire-fighting water supply, The earthquake also cracxed and
dreined many of the cisterns and reservoirs, Consequently, because of the earthquake
there was no water available in many areas of the city with which to fight the fires,

As a result, on Jamuary 28, 1503, the San Francisco poard of Supervisors authorized
a2 study, undertaken by Assistant City Engineer H.D,H, Connick and Consulting cngineer
7., Ransom, to devise some sort of water supply that could prevent the 1906 situation
from recurring in a future earthgquake of equivalent magnitude., The Cornick/Ransom study
recomiended a special auxiliary water system for fire-fighting use only, totally separate
frem the domestic water su.ply systom normally used for fire-fighting, and designed to be
as "eartiiquake-proof" as the engineers could meke it, On July 1, 1908, a bond issue of
33,£30,000 was voted to finance construction of such a system covering 6700 acres in the
nortineastern part of San Francisco which constituted the major "downtown" commercial and
industrial districts of the city and the area destroyed by the 1906 fire,

The system consisted of a special all-cast-iron pipe line cormected only to the
sources of supply and to hydrants, laid as much as possible in solid land and on streets
wnaffected by the 1906. earthouake, with bell and spipot Joints in solid ground and double
spifot joints comnected by sleeves in unstaole or filled land, all joints being leaded

. for malleability, and all joints secured by wrought-iron bolts. The system was designed
in two major divisions, one largely on the reclaimed fill land south of Market Street,
the other largely on the higher land in the ¥downtown" hills, There were to be five gate
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valves which could close off the segments of the pipeline wnich unavoidable had to be
lajid through unstable ground (which generally was ground reclaimed by filling from
the Ray), Normally, this highepressure auxiliary water supply system would be supplied
with water from the Twin Peaks Reservoir located at an elevation of 755 feet and
containing abcut 10,500,000 gallons, the Jones Street Tank, located at an elevation

of 329 feet and containing 750,000 eallons, and the Ashbury Tank, located at an
elevation of L90 feet and containing 500,000 gallons, for a total of 11,750,000
gallons, Additionally, the system could be fed from twe suction connections in the
Golden Gate Park lakes, which contained 20,000,000 gallons, and from runicipal
swimming pools and 137 storage cisterns of varying capacities which carried a total

of 8,600,000 gallons,

As an additional erergency source of supply, if all of these fresh-water sources
proved inadeguate, failed, or were sucked dry in an emergency, there were to be two
Hearthquake-proof” purpinz stations on or near the shore of San Francisco Bay which
could pump salt water from the Bay into the auxiliary pipeline system, using virtuzlly
. the whole Pacific COcezn as thasir uliimate reservoir, altaough limited somewhat oy the

availability of fuel oil and fresh water for the boilers which powered the turbine-
driven pumps,

Finaily, one or more fireboats stationed on the waterfront could not only figat
waterfront fires using the salt water of the Bay, but cculd be connected to the
high-pressure pipeline system to serve as an additional pumping plant,

Due to the corrosive effects of salt water on the cast iron pipes, water was to
be drawn from the Bay only in an emergency, as the system would then have to be
extensively flushed cut with fresh water for about six days,

Each of the %wo pumping plants was designed to maintain steam pressure in at
least one battery of two boilers on a 2h~-hour-a-day basis perpetually during the
lifetime of the plant, and with a few special exceptions this has been the practice
from completion of the system in 1913 to the present (1975), :

The first contract for cast iron pipe for the system was awarded in March, 1909,
Pumpine Station No, 1 was ouilt on the western corner of the intersection at 2nd
and Townsend Streets about two city blocks from the edge of the Bay, It housed
eight Babcock and Wilcox boilers, and the turbines, pumps, and 2 generator, in :

a Mission-style reinforced concrete and steel building on bedrock foundation equipped
with steel fire doors and shutters or fire curtains, It could pump at full capacity
12,000 rallons ver minute at a pressure of 300 pounds per square inch,

Pumping Station No, 2, the subject of this nomination form, was designed oy
emplovees of the city under the dircetion of City mngineer Marsden Mansen and ouilt
by Caldwell & Company., It was erected principally in 1912 and all of its compoenent, -
machinery manufactured that year, and it went into scrvice with the rest of the sysiem
in 1913, It is located at the foot of Van WNess Averue at the northeast corner of
Fort Mason Military leservation on the shore cf San Francisco Bay, 1t was plzced
on U.S, Army land becesuse that particular location ovfered solid bcdrock founaztion .
which, although the whole bedrock might shift some, would not likely fracture or shilt
during an earthquake as much as less stable ground, At that time, Fort Mason was not




Form Mo 10-300a

{Rev. 10- 74}

HAER CA-1 (P.9)

UNITED STATLS DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

FOR NPS USE ONLY

[
3

|

: RECEIVED
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES ! t
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATEENTEREQ
CONTINUATIO.N SHEET ITEM NUMBER 8 PAGE 2

supplied with electricity, the commercial system not extending that far northwest in
the city by 1912, Consequsntly the Army, eager to obtain a supply of electricity ‘o
replace its gas lights, made it a condition of granting the city permissien to build
the pumpirg station on Army land that the plant include electrical generators to
supply all of the electrical power needed by Fort Mascn, Conseguently, Pumping
Station No, 2 was designed both as a steam powered pumping plant and as a steam
powered electrical generating plant, using three comparatively small generators,

The plant supplied electricity to Fort Mason until 1942, when the demand for power
occasioned by world War II exceeded the plant's capacity, and comrercial power

. finally was introduced into “ort Mason, Since that time, the generatcrs at Punping

Station No, 2 have served only as a standdby power source for Fort Mason,

In fighting a2 fire in the city, the fire department will draw normally on whichever

hydrant is more conveniently located, a hydrant connected to the domestic supply or
a larger hydrant of the high-pressure auxiliary system, If the two are ecually
convenient, both may be used, The high~pressure systan has one immediate advanbtage
for the firemen: the reservoirs wnich feed fresh water into the high-pressure system
by gravity ere located at sufficisnt elevation in the city that the water can be fad
from high-pressure hydrants directly into the hoses used to Ifight the fire, whereas
water from the low-pressure domestic system rmust first be fed tnrough a pumper truck
which boosts its pressure, The cisterns actually constifute an additional ovackup
consisting of many small fresh-water reservoirs located throughout the city which

" can be drawvn on directly by pumper trucks should both the low pressure and high

pressure systems fail,

From 1913 to the present, Pumping Station No, 2 has, like Station No, 1,
generally had two of its six bollers constantly under steam on a 2l =hour a day oasis
in case of emergency, and it requires only about 30 to 35 minutes for the plant to
be fully operational and ready to purp salt water,

In 1934 the city drew up plans for an extension of the high-pressure pipe sysbem

and sold a $2,000,000 issue of High Pressure Bonds to finanCe the construction,
Consequently in 1935 the system was sxtended from its initial coverage of about 9.5
square miles to 9,520 acres or apout 15,5 sguare miles, although pipeline coverage
in the areas newly reached was not as dense as in the downtown areas originally
covered, The extensions were in the Mission, Marina, Pacific Heights, and Richmond
Districts and in the corridor between Golden Gate Park and the Twin Peaks,

Althoush planned as an emer-ency system to serve in case of natural disaster,
and built bofore the possibility of aerial saturation bombing of cities in wartime
was envisioned, the existence of the high-pressure auxilizry water supply system was

a great comfort to San Franciscans during the threat of bombing by the Japanese during

Yorld Viar II.

A sifnificant impact of the auxiliary high pressure water supply system on the
city has teen expericnced in preperty insurance rates, By 1935, the existence of
this system had contributed to reducing the basic dwelling rate from about 31,20

per $10C of insured value for a three year period to $0,60, A more precise measurement,

the National Board of Fire Underwriters would reduce fire insurance rates for proper-
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ties within three city blocks of a2 high pressure line from five to fifteen per cemt
of the insurance premium, Recently the city considered phasing out Puwmping Flant
No. 2, but the appalling increase in insurance premiums which would have resulted
prevented this action,

The pumping plants are desiened so that Pumping Station §o, 1 could operate For
full capacity for 192 hours (eight days around the clock) without outside supplies,
while Pumping Staticn No, 2 was limited to L8 hcurs (two days arcund the clock),

To operate longer than these periods, esach station would require resupply of fuel
01l and fresh water with which to maintain operation of the boilsrs, (The major
part of the 1506 earthquake-associated fire occurred in a three day period),

Each station draws salt wsater from San Francisco Bay through a tunnel six fset in
diameter lined with reinforced concrete whose mouth is below the lowest low tide
level in the Bay, Each staticn is connected with the high pressure pipeline systenm
by two separate pipes, each lald alcng a different route so that if disaster shouid

. incapacitate one it might not affect the other, and each feed pipe is capable of
handling the entire input of a pumping station, .

The only time the San Frapcisco Fire Department neared the need to use salt water
from the Bay was during the San Francisco Warehouse fire of 4pril 28, 1966 at 625
Third Street (Third and Bramnan Streets, practically next door %o Pumping Station No,
1 at Second and Townsend), The first alarm was at 6:04 p.m., and the firemen drew
on Jones Street Pressure in the high-pressure system as well as on the domestic low
pressure system, By 9:31 p.m, they were forced o call in Ashobury Pressure and =b
10113 they were forced to use Twin Peaks Pressure, At 10:57 p.m,, irmediately after
&n immense stock of bonded liquor on the third floor of the building had expleded imo
flame, third and fourth (gerneral) alarms were issued and at 11:15 the chief engineer
of Pumping Station No, 1 was directed to prepare 4o operate, He revorted the station
fully operational at 11:50, 35 minutes later, At 8:15 a,m. the following day the
first alarm of a second major warehouse fire two and a hzlf blocks away at Lll
Tomsend Street was turned in, followed by a second alarm at 8:17 and a third at
8:18, At 11:55 that morning a six inch water department supply line from Summit
Reservoir to West Bay was opened, Much of the fire in ihe first warchouse was behind
brick walls and steel doors, and although controlled or contained in nine hours, was
not out for five days, At 8 a,m, on the third day, April 30, water in the main _
Twin Peaks Reservoir had dropped to a low point of 4,805,086 cellens from 10,690,126
at the bepinning of the fire, Had it drooped much lower, salt water from the bay
would have had to be used in order to maintain some ressrvoir pressure in case of other
fires in the city, Pumping Station No, 2, the subject of this nomination, was not '
directly affected, o

“urther extensions and relocations of the system during the late 1960s led to

. modernizing the original pipine and construction specifications and standards,
In 1975, the city replaced the steam boilers and turbines which drive the pumps
with diesel-ensines in Pumping Station No, 1, and is preparing to do the same in- ™
Pumping Station No, 2, ' ' . S 1
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